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Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [elena@udgewatch.orgl
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Tuesday, October 27,2009 2:00 PM

'croyle@lohud.com'

'hfreemanl@lohud.com'; 'sfaubel@lohud.com'; 'rfrederi@lohud.com'; 'keddings@lohud.com'

Subfect: Elections: Common Council & Mayor - RetractionlJournalistic Expose, Etc.

Attachments: 7-1 449-lt-to-royle.pdt 8-1 8-09-ltr-to+oyle. pdf

Dear Ms. Royle:

Following my phone call to you earlier this aftemoon, in which you stated a belief that Joumal News Editor
& Vice President for News, Henry Freeman, had communicated with me, this is to reiterate that I have
received NO response from him or anyone else at The Journal Newq to my analysis-supported July 14,
2009 letter to you br a retrac,tion of The Joumal NewS' knowingly false and defumatory Mayd 2009
article and for a journalistic expose of the issues of legitimate public concern fte article purposefully
concealed. The indicated recipients of nry July 14, 2009 letter were Assistant Metro Edilor D. Scott
Faubel, Deputy Managing Editor Bob Fredericks, and reporter Keith Eddings.

lndeed, I also received no response to my f;axed, e-mailed, and hand.delivered August 18, 2009 letter to
you advising that I had received no response to my July 14, 2009 letter - copies of which I sent to Messrs
Faubel, Fredericks, and Eddings.

Copies of both these letters arc enclosed.

Voters must be IMMEDIATELY informed of the true facts and important issues suppressed by the May6,
2009 article so that they can intelligently cast their votes for Mayor & Common council in the upcoming
elec'tion, now only a week away. Likewise, The Joumal News' editorial board must be inforned so that its
editorial endorsements may alert voters to the fiagrant betrayal of public trust and responsibilities by
Common Council members seeking re-election and mayoraloffice.

Please confirm that CJA's conespondence with the Mayor, Common Council & Corporation Counsel,
annexed to my July 14, 2009 letter as Exhibits B, C, D, E, & F, will be IMMEDIATELY brought to the
attention of The Jolrmal News'editorialboard and reporters and columnists handling election @verage,
whose identifies I additionally request.

As in the past, I and CJA's President & Cs.Founder, Doris L. Sassower, are ready to assist The Joumal
News in discharging its First Amendment obligations to the public. For your convenience, CJA's website,
www.judgewatch.org, posts the relevant primary-source documents, accessible wa the top panel "Latest
News', featuring a heading "Welcoming Sunshine!', linking to a webpage for "The Corrupt Judicial
Appointment Process to \Mite Plains City Courf.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
Tel: 631-377-3583
Fax: 631-377-3582
www.judgewatch.org
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